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October 22, 2008 
 

TO:  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

FROM: DIVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 
     Philip J. Powlick, Director 
     Bill Duncan, Manager, Telecommunications 
     Casey J. Coleman, Technical Consultant 

 
SUBJECT:    Citizens Telecommunications Company of Utah  
              Docket No. 08-041-T04 
              Dated October 6, 2008 

RECOMMENDATION: approve   
The Division recommends that the Commission approve this tariff filing. 
 
ISSUE: 
The purpose of this filing is to introduce a new bundled service called Frontier Business 
Essentials, which will be available to all Business Flat rate service customers. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This filing does not result in the increase of any rate presently being charged to a customer of 
Citizens Telecommunications Company and falls within the provision of Utah Code § 54-7-
12(4), as amended and, therefore, could become effective without the necessity of a hearing 
before the Commission. 
 
cc: Curt Hutsell 
 Citizens Telecommunications Company of Utah 
 P.O. Box 708970 
 Sandy, UT 84070-8970 
 
          Committee of Consumer Services 
          Dennis Miller 
          Rea Petersen 
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